



U.S. Department
of Transportation

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 1, 2019

Mr. Robert Dowell
Director
City of Long Beach Energy Resources Department
2400 East Spring Street
Long Beach, CA 90806-2285

CPF 5-2019-0009M
Closure Letter

Dear Mr. Dowell:

From July 16 through 20, 2018, representatives of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), on behalf of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of the City of Long Beach Energy Resources Department's (LBER) operations, maintenance and emergency procedures for its natural gas distribution system in Long Beach, California. As a result of the inspection, LBER was issued a Notice of Amendment on February 7, 2019, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

LBER submitted its amended procedures on May 29, 2019. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 N. Cruz (#163435)